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Republic of the Philippines 
I 

DEPJ\RTMENT OF EDUCATION 
i Region XI 

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DIGOS CITY 
Digos City 

I 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. ~'71 s.2016 

TO: Elementary and Secondary Princi.pals and School Heads 

FROM: 

\ 

~ 

DEE D. SILVAJ DPA, CESO VI 
Schools Divi'.ioi Superintendent t 

SUBJECT: Discussion of the Lives of at Least Two (2) Heroes Every Month 
I 

In a:ff :FfEKASI and· Ara:lfog Pan:fipunan Classes. w 

DATE: July 18, 2016 , 

In order for the ym,i.Ilg Filipinos to have an idea of the Filipino Heroes, all 
· teachers ofHEKASland Araling Panlipunan classes should discuss the lives of at 
least two (2) heroes every moqth starting July, 2016 to March, 2017. 

. . ! - . 

The purpose of this activity is to re-orient our pupils and students on the lives 
of our heroes, know their char~cteristics and what they had done that made them 
Filipino Heroes. 1 

. Schools are required io submit quarterly report on this activity for monitoring 
and eva:f uatfon purposes. · · · 

' 

For your information [and compliance. 
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